
 

 

 
 
Mr Dave Large 
Hanson Aggregates 
St Ives Asphalt Plant 
Meadow Lane 
ST IVES 
Cambridgeshire 
PE27 4LG 
 
Our Ref ECHS/DJB/MEH/PPC/3575/092138 
Date 21 January 2013 
 
Dear Mr Large 
 
The Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999 
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 as amended 
 
Reference: B02/97 
Operator: Hanson Aggregates 
Installation: St Ives Asphalt Plant Meadow Lane St Ives  PE27 4LG 
 
I refer to your application to mothball the above permit.  A copy of the application has 
been placed on the public register held at this department.  Your application has been 
assessed and Huntingdonshire District Council has accepted your application to 
mothball the permit. 
 
The holder of a mothballed permit is liable for 40% of the full subsistence fee which will 
come into affect when the next subsistence period starts in April. 
 
I would like to advise you that as the operator it is your responsibility to notify this 
department, in writing, when production re-starts.  Failure to do so may result in formal 
action being taken against you and additional points added to your risk assessment. 
 
If you have any questions please contact this department at the number below. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Dave Bass  Environmental Protection Officer 
Environmental Health Services Division 
Tel  01480 388363 | Fax  01480 388361 
E-mail: dave.bass@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 


